

BARIŞ ZIBA

Research and Teaching Assistant

CONTACT

- +90 548 843 53 67
- baris.ziba@emu.edu.tr
- T.R.N.C

PROFILE SUMMARY

PhD student in Finance and MSc graduate in Banking and Finance with experience as a Research and Teaching Assistant. Skilled in financial analysis and quantitative research, with proficiency in statistical software (EViews, SPSS, R-Studio, Stata, OxMetrics).

EDUCATION

2024 - PRESENT
EASTERN MEDITERRANEAN UNIVERSITY

- PhD in Finance

2022-2024
EASTERN MEDITERRANEAN UNIVERSITY

- MSc in Banking and Finance
CGPA= 4.00/4.00

2018-2022
EASTERN MEDITERRANEAN UNIVERSITY

- BSc in Banking and Finance
CGPA=3.57/4.00

SKILLS

- Project Management
- Public Relations
- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Numerical
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking

LANGUAGES

- Turkish
- English

WORK EXPERIENCE

Eastern Mediterranean University
2022 - PRESENT

Research and Teaching Assistant

- Thought tutorial hours:
FINA262 (Financial Data Analysis), 2022-Present
FINT301 (İşletme Finansmanı-Turkish), 2022-Present
FINA362 (Applied Financial Statistics), 2022-Present
FINA461 (Advanced Computer Applications in Banking & Finance), 2022-Present
- Thought lecture hours:
FINT301 (İCorporate Finance-Turkish), 2024-Present
FINT461 (Computer Applications in Banking and Finance-Turkish), 2024-Present

- Preparing the time table of department.

KOOP Bank

2021

Internship

- Keeping records for daily transaction
- Deposits and withdrawals to customers' accounts

CERTIFICATES

- Participation and presentation in the 8th ICBFP conference in Ankara (23-25 May 2024)
- Participation in the 7th ICBFP conference (19-20 October 2023)
- Certificate of High Honor, Eastern Mediterranean University, 2021-22 Spring (Top 10 in faculty).
- Certificate of High Honor, Eastern Mediterranean University 2021-22 Fall (Top 10 in faculty).
- Certificate of High Honor, Eastern Mediterranean University 2020-21 Spring. (Top 10 in faculty).
- Certificate of High Honor, Eastern Mediterranean University 2020-21 Fall.
- Certificate of Honor, Eastern Mediterranean University 2019-20 Spring
- Certificate of Honor, Eastern Mediterranean University 2019-20 Fall
- Certificate of Honor, Eastern Mediterranean University 2018-19 Spring